

# Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School

# **Minutes**

# **Board Meeting**

# **Date and Time**

Wednesday September 26, 2018 at 6:30 PM

# Location

1580 Dean St., 3rd Fl., Brooklyn, NY 11213

### **Trustees Present**

C. Hess (remote), D. Hazelwood (remote), G. Lee, J. Harber, N. Lirette, R. MacIntyre (remote), R. Stopol

#### **Trustees Absent**

N. Lemerond

# **Guests Present**

A. Rubin, C. Schlafer, E. Kussell, Evan Kilgore, G. Roehm, Lori Riddick, R. Rocker

# I. Opening Items

#### A. Record Attendance and Guests

# B. Call the Meeting to Order

J. Harber called a meeting of the board of trustees of Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School to order on Wednesday Sep 26, 2018 at 6:30 PM.

# C. Approve Minutes

- J. Harber made a motion to approve minutes from the Board Meeting on 07-25-18 Board Meeting on 07-25-18.
- G. Lee seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

#### II. Initial Data Presentation - 2018 NYS Assessments

#### A. Present 2018 Statewide Assessment Data

CAO Efrat Kussell presented Launch's 17-18 NYS exam results, compared to District 16 and NYS. Launch made tremendous gains in ELA (13 percentage point growth) and Math (12 percentage point growth) from the 2016-17 school year to the 2017-18 school year. Efrat highlighted the programmatic shifts that were made in the 17-18 school year that led to higher test scores. Launch is outperforming both district and state with respect to special populations (SWD, ELL, ED) in ELA and outperforming the district with respect to SWD and ED students in math.

# III. Launch Elementary School Planning

# A. Presentation by the LES Planning Team

Lori Riddick, Head of School for Launch Elementary, and Efrat Kussell, CAO, presented on progress made in the planning for LES. Lori and Efrat discussed the major areas of work: space, teacher recruitment, student recruitment, curriculum/program, charter expansion. They highlighted several successes in the work thus far: development of a 5 yr workplan, partnering with an EL school designer, becoming experts in elementary curriculum and equity and race work done amongst the LES team. They also identified uncertainty of location as the major barrier in the work so far.

# IV. Launch Middle School Enrollment

# A. Launch Middle Enrollment Update and Process Review - 2018

Alexis Rubin, Director of External Affairs, presented a look back on the enrollment process for the 2018-2019 and discussed initial implications for 2019-2020 recruitment and enrollment. Launch met it's enrollment goal of 310 students enrolled. The Launch recruitment and enrollment team will focus on the experiences of our prospective families and on utilizing data/Schoolmint (enrollment data platform) to the fullest as they start on 2019-2020 recruitment.

# V. Launch Elementary Site Search

# A. Site Search for Launch Elementary School

The Executive Director, Geoffrey Roehm, and the New Schools Committee presented on the site search process for LES. The New Schools Committee has identified numerous potential properties and has several pending property tours upcoming. They are also working with architects who will be doing test fit analysis for potential properties.

# VI. Information Items

# A. ED Report

Executive Director, Geoffrey Roehm, presented the following information items:

- Launch will have a renewal site visit on November 15th and November 16th. There
  will be further communication regarding scheduling a board focus group during the
  site visit.
- There are a couple of potential board members who are in conversations with the
  Executive Director and who bring a new set of skills that would be beneficial for the
  school as it seeks to expand (marketing, operations, technology and facilities
  expertise).

# VII. Closing Items

# A. Adjourn Meeting

- J. Harber made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
- R. Stopol seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

D. Hazelwood